Summary

Highly motivated individual, with a wide array of experience in many different environments. Adept at both analytical and critical thinking as well as creative problem solving. A fast learner and great teacher, with experience in preventive care advocacy and specialized treatment planning for the individual. Experienced in assessing, treating, and providing care for individuals from ages 13 and older with extensive focus on treating chronic diseases and ailments.

Clinical Experience

Specialty Experience:

- Cleveland Clinic Cardiothoracic & Vascular Surgery
- Cleveland Clinic Center for Neurological Restoration
- Cleveland Clinic Head & Neck Institute

Primary Care Experience:

- Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly (PACE) Clinic
- Cleveland Clinic Centers for Geriatric and Diabetes Care
- University Health Otis Moss Health Center
- Family Planning Services of Lorain County
- Metro Health Medical Center

Skills

- Patient/Family Care and Education
- Experience with Interdisciplinary Care
- Preventative Care Strategies
- Fluent in Croatian, Bosnian, Serbian and English
- Experience Providing Culturally Competent Care

Education

Case Western Reserve University – Frances Payne Bolton Master of Science in Nursing

Columbia Southern University Master of Public Health (Graduation May 2022)

Case Western Reserve University – Frances Payne Bolton Masters of Nursing

Case Western Reserve University Bachelor of Arts: Biology Minor in Chemistry

Work Experience

RN Hospital Resident I July 2020 to March 2022 **Cleveland Clinic South Pointe Emergency Department**

- Specialized Treatment Planning
- Diverse Electronic Health Record Documentation
- Chronic Disease Understanding and Management
- Billing and Coding Experience
- Adept at Population Care and Public Health Education

Provides direct nursing care according to the established procedures, protocols, and policies of the healthcare organization. These include tasks such as monitoring telemetry, performing and reading 12-lead ECGs, evaluation of the patient, assessment of the care and interventions, administering medications, coordinating patient discharge needs as well assessing the patient education needs. Additionally, the role requires validation of patient and family understanding and coordination of care among all disciplines.

Research Assistant May 2019 to July 2020

Case Western Reserve University

Collected data, conducted interviews and performed depression screenings and risk assessments for the study participants.

Senior Bioanalytical Laboratory Analyst October 2015 to July 2018

Battelle Memorial Institute

Focused on bioanalytical techniques and processing. Formulated various test articles on government and commercial contracts. Worked in both low hazard and high hazard conditions based on the substances that were being handled. Developed study procedures, validated study methods and research with open sources of radiation. Assisted in quality control of data documentation on GLP studies. Trained and worked on bioanalytical government contracts and drafted reports for handling of various chemicals and other procedures. Handled shipping tasks of various hazardous and nonhazardous chemicals, as well as biological substances. Led instrument procurement and resource management projects and responsibilities.

Laboratory Animal Technician June 2015 to October 2015

Battelle Memorial Institute

Performed husbandry of animals, data collection, test article administration, and sample collection. Followed health and safety requirements and adhered to standard operating procedures.

Volunteer Experience

Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) – Licking County – July 2017 to July 2018

Assisted first responders during community disasters. Participated in fire safety, search and rescue, disaster medical operations (triage), as well as evacuation organization and execution. Trained the community in disaster response and safety practices.

Rainbow Babies and Children's Hospital - January 2014 to May 2014

Monitored sick children from a psychological perspective. Developed procedures to normalize patients' environment, and engage them in learning and physical activities, to ensure long term mental stability.

The American Red Cross - Southwest Region - Summer 2011

Assisted with blood collection, in both registration and observation. Provided administrative assistance for regional Collections Manager. Provided roaming voluntary assistance for numerous vacant volunteer positions.

Licenses and Certifications

Adult Gerontology Nurse Practitioner-C (AANP Certification Number: AG02220021; WA License Number: AP61270896) Registered Nurse (OH License Number: RN.478217; WA License Number: RN61263511) Basic Life Support (BLS) Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) Community Emergency Response Team (CERT)